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Commissioner Herbert F. DeSimone 

 
 MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Service List and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
 
RE: Revised Procedural Schedule for Pawtucket Water Supply Board’s Rate 

Filing - Docket No. 4550 
                             
DATE:  March 12, 2015 
 

This docket relates to the Commission's review of PWSB’s Multi-Year Rate Plan 
to implement a three step increase pursuant to R.I.G.L. § 39-15.1-4.   In the first step of 
the increase, proposed to take effect on March 6, 2015, the PWSB’s proposed rates are 
designed to collect additional operating revenue in the amount of $2,288,131 to support 
total operating revenue requirements of $20,577,182.  The following represents a 
summary of scheduled hearing dates and dates on which filings are to be submitted in the 
docket.    
 
04/02/15 Motion to Intervene Deadline 
06/16/15 6:00 P.M. Public Comment Hearing in Council Chambers, Pawtucket City 

Hall, 137 Roosevelt St, Pawtucket  
06/18/15 Division/Intervenor’s Direct Testimony 
07/23/15 PWSB’s Rebuttal Testimony 
08/27/15 Division/Intervenor’s Surrebuttal Testimony   
10/01/15 9:30 A.M. Evidentiary Hearing 
 
The rate filing can be accessed at www.ripuc.org under the Commission’s Docket Menu, 
Docket No. 4550. 
  
cc  City Clerk of Pawtucket 
      City Clerk of Central Falls 
      Town Clerk of Cumberland       


